

NEW ZEALAND OPPORTUNITIES

Selected current business opportunities listed in GETS of potential interest to suppliers in the Defence, Fire Protection and Security (national, public and private) sectors:

DEFENCE & INTERNATIONAL SECURITY

Sig Sauer P226 Pistol Disposal

New Zealand Defence Force - Disposal (DIS)

RFX ID: 19741643

Close Date: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZDF/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19741643>

MoD CD 1/18 Customs Brokerage and Freight Forwarding Services

Ministry of Defence - Request for Tenders

RFX ID: 19738503

Close Date: Monday, 16 July 2018 3:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MD/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19738503>

Trauma, Resuscitation and Cardiac Simulation Aids

Request for Proposals - New Zealand Defence Force

RFX ID: 19774327

Close Date: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZDF/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19774327>

BORDER & BIO SECURITY

Aerial Pest Control Project Management Services

Notice of Information - Department of Conservation

RFX ID: 19842160

Close Date: Friday, 6 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/DOC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19842160>

Advanced Imaging Technology (AIT)

Request for Tenders - Aviation Security Service

RFX ID: 19788692

Close Date: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/AVSEC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19788692>

2018.05 - Mobile Phone apps (iOS and Android) for biosecurity surveillance

Registration of Interest - Scion

RFX ID: 19817700

Close Date: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/SR/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19817700>

PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECURITY

Uniform Guards and Investigation Services

Request for Proposals - New Zealand Post

RFx ID: 19835204

Close Date: Thursday, 19 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZPL/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19835204>

Privacy Impact Assessment Services

Request for Proposals - Ministry of Social Development

RFx ID: 19788351

Close Date: Monday, 2 July 2018 3:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MSD/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19788351>

Door Maintenance and Services

Request for Proposals - Regional Facilities Auckland

RFx ID: 19770694

Close Date: Friday, 29 June 2018 2:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/RFAL/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19770694>

Supply and Maintenance of CCTV, Intrusion and Access Control Systems

Registration of Interest - Christchurch City Council

RFx ID: 19365474

Close Date: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/CCC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19365474>

Nelson City Council - Health and Safety Information Management System

Nelson City Council - Request for Proposals

RFx ID: 19745034

Close Date: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 3:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NCC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19745034>

FIRE PROTECTION, CDEM AND RESCUE

Advance Notice - Developing our Response Workforce

Notice of Information - The Treasury (on behalf of DPMC)

RFx ID: 19564721

Close Date: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/TSY/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19564721>

Northland District Health Board - Building Services (incl. Fire Engineering and Fire Protection Services) for Cardiac Catheter Laboratory

Request for Proposals - Northland District Health Board

RFx ID: 19838362

Close Date: Thursday, 19 July 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NDHB/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19838362>

Emergency Getaway Kits

Request for Proposals - Ministry of Social Development

RFx ID: 19842248

Close Date: Monday, 9 July 2018 10:00 AM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MSD/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19842248>

Southern DHB - Ward Block Fire Doors

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Southern District Health Board

RFx ID: 19792534

Close Date: Thursday, 5 July 2018 11:00 AM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/SDHB/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19792534>

Scion campus emergency power supply network main contractor for construction services

Request for Proposals - Scion

RFx ID: 19789164

Close Date: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 3:00 PM (Pacific/Auckland UTC+12:00)

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/SR/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19789164>

Double Crew Cab and Chassis

Registration of Interest - Fire and Emergency New Zealand

RFx ID: 19798183

Close Date: Thursday, 28 June 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZFSC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19798183>

Main contractor for Design Build of Fire Alarm System at Kelston Boys High School

Request for Tenders - Ministry of Education

RFx ID: 19773228

Close Date: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 5:00 PM (Pacific/Auckland UTC+12:00)

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MEDUR/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19773228>

AUSTRALIAN OPPORTUNITIES

Selected current business opportunities listed in AusTender and various state and territory government tender websites of potential interest to suppliers in the Defence, Fire Protection and Security (national, public and private) sectors:

DEFENCE & INTERNATIONAL SECURITY

Hose Pressure Testing Kit (HPTK)

Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: [CASG/LSD/RFQHPTK](#)

Close Date: 14-Aug-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Fire fighting equipment

e-Recruitment Management System (eRMS)

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [4184_DPG_PSERV](#)

Close Date: 9-Aug-2018 10:00 am (ACT Local Time)

Category: Software

Relocation Administration and Removals Services

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [RAS-RS JUNE 2018](#)

Close Date: 7-Aug-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Relocation services

Air 5349 Phase 3 Electromagnetic Spectrum Operations Decision Support Tool

Request for Information - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: [CASG/ASD/RFI0140/18](#)

Close Date: 26-Jul-2018 3:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Management information systems MIS

DEFENSIVE CYBER OPERATIONS INDIVIDUAL SKILLS TRAINING ENVIRONMENT

Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: [CASG/JSD/RFI0167/18](#)

Close Date: 20-Jul-2018 4:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Management information systems MIS

Cloth, Flannel, Cotton, Plain

Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: [CASG/LSD/RFT0003/18](#)

Close Date: 20-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Fabrics and leather materials

Maritime Transport Standing Offer Panel

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [4340](#)

Close Date: 18-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Mail and cargo transport

Up to three Rigid Hull Inflatable Boat (RHIB) RAN 7.2--J3 Training Simulators

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [N/RFT/20/RHIBSIM/18](#)

Close Date: 18-Jul-2018 3:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Professional engineering services

Australian Defence Force Academy Building Maintenance Works

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [11533](#)

Close Date: 16-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category :Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Australian Defence Force Academy Building Peace Operations Training Centre Building 35 refurbishment

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [11928](#)

Close Date: 16-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

RFP for the Commercialisation of HMAS Cairns Defence Fuel Installation

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: FSB/DFS/2018/02

Close Date: 16-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Fuels

Emerging Night Fighting Technology

Expression of Interest - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: CASG/LSD/EOI127A/18

Close Date: 13-Jul-2018 4:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Surveillance and detection equipment

Next Generation Technologies Fund - Small Business Innovation Research for Defence - Call for Applications - June 2018

Request for Proposal - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NGTF-SB-2018-02

Close Date: 9-Jul-2018 4:30 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military science and research

Kapooka Health Centre Refurbishment

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11524

Close Date: 3-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

HMAS Penguin Asbestos & Building Works

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN10958

Close Date: 3-Jul-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Defence Innovation Hub - Call for Submissions

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: HUB-16-PIN-SIF-001 c

Close Date: 30-Jun-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military science and research

Army Depots Secure Storage Works

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11481

Close Date: 29-Jun-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Notice of Invitation to Register Interest (ITRI) for emerging night fighting technology

Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: CASG/LSD/EOI0127/18

Close Date: 29-Jun-2018 4:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Surveillance and detection equipment

Fleet Marine Services Contract

Department of Defence - ISG

ATM ID: Navy Notice 4753

Close Date: 29-Jun-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Fleet management services

Holsworthy Electrical Infrastructure Works NSW

Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11706

Close Date: 27-Jun-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

BORDER & BIO SECURITY

Services to Develop, Contextualise and Deliver Accredited Training and Assessment in Public Safety (Biosecurity Response)

Tender - Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development (WA)

ID: DPIR2018026

Closing: 4 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Category: Training planning, facilitation and delivery services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECURITY

Emergency Towing Capability - Level 2

Request for Tender - Australian Maritime Safety Authority

ATM ID: 18AMSA064

Close Date: 24-Jul-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Commercial marine craft

Provision of Actors for Scenario Based Training

Tender - Western Australia Police Force (WA)

ID: WAPOL01018

Closes: 20 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Category: Education and Training Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

QED - 89352 - Data Protection Services

Tender - Department of Education, Training and Employment (QLD)

ID: QED89352

Closes: 5:00 PM, 16 Jul, 2018

Category: Information Technology Broadcasting and Telecommunications

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Provision of Investigation and Surveillance Services

Request for Tender - Return to Work Corporation of South Australia (SA)

ID: RTWSA043566

Closes: 16 Jul, 2018

Category: Financial and Insurance Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Replacement of Spectrum Telephony Services and Provision of Call Centre Platform for Tasmanian Emergency Services (Police Fire and Ambulance)

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

ID: DPFEM-000

Closes: Monday 16/07/2018, at: 10:00 AM

Category: Information Technology Broadcasting and Telecommunications

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Launceston Police Headquarters, Newnham Police Station, Ravenswood Police Station, Georgetown Police Station, Scottsdale Police Station, St Helens Police Station, St Marys Police Station, Youngtown SES

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCL05

Closing Date: Wednesday 18/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Hobart City Police Complex, Bellerive Police Station, Mornington SES

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCL06

Closing Date: Wednesday 18/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Devonport Police Station, Deloraine Police Station

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCL09

Closing Date: Wednesday 18/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Penguin Police Station, Sheffield Police Station, Smithton Police Station, Stanley Police Station, Ulverstone Police Station, Wynyard Police Station

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCL08

Closing Date: Tuesday 17/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Burnie Police Headquarters

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCL07

Closing Date: Monday 16/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

DPFEM CLEANING - Queenstown Police Station, Rosebery Police Station, Strahan Police Station, Zeehan Police Station

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

Tender ID: DPFEMCLO4

Closing Date: Monday 16/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Industrial Cleaning Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

Tasmania Police First Aid Training and Equipment Provision

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

ID: DPFEM- FA

Closing Date: Thursday 12/07/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Category: Education and Training Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

Request for Tender for Provision of Debt Recovery Services

Open Tenders - Department of Justice (NSW)

RFT: ID DJ2018-90

Closes 11-Jul-2018 11:00am

Category: Debt collection services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

East Arnhem Region - Angurungu - Construction of New Police Station

Tender - Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics (NT)

ID: T18-1171

Closes: 11/07/2018

Category: Building

Documentation: <https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/>

Operational Voice Communications Solution

Request for Tender - Australian Federal Police

ATM ID: RFT 7A-2018

Close Date: 10-Jul-2018 11:00 am (ACT Local Time)

Category: Enhanced telecommunications services

Portable Duress Alarm

Open Tenders - Sydney Trains (NSW)

RFT ID: WS1117577782

Closes: 9-Jul-2018 2:00pm

Category: Alarm systems

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Guest Services Officers

Request for Quotation - West Beach Trust (SA)

ID: WBT043564

Closes: 9 Jul, 2018

Category: National Defence and Public Order and Security and Safety Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Western Australia Police Force - Warwick Police Station - Operational Fit Out Works

Tender - Department of Finance (WA)

ID: BMW0366018

Category: Workstations and office packages

Closes: 6 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

The Supply of a Specialist Public Transport Analytics Solution

Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure (SA)

ID: DPTI043531

Closes: 5 Jul, 2018

Category: Engineering and Research and Technology Based Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Former Royal Adelaide Hospital - Security Guarding Services

Tender: Urban Renewal Authority (trading as Renewal SA) (SA)

ID: URA043519

Closes: 4 Jul, 2018

Category: Unassigned

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Heavy Vehicle Impoundment Service

Tender - Victoria Police (VIC)

ID: T0031

Closes: Wed, 4 Jul 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Category: Police services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Payment Card Industry - Data Security Standard (PCI-DSS) Audits

Tender - Department of Transport/Public Transport Victoria (VIC)

ID: PRN0746

Closes: Tue, 3 Jul 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Category: Audit services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Provision of a Secure Email Gateway Software Solution

Tender - Western Australia Police Force (WA)

ID: WAPOL02618

Closing: 29 Jun, 2018 2:30 PM

Category: Proprietary or licensed systems maintenance or support

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

FIRE PROTECTION & RESCUE

Berth 1 Fire Fighting Foam System Upgrade

Tender - Port of Townsville Limited (QLD)

ID: T00285

Closes: 1:00 PM , 3 Aug, 2018

Category: Fire prevention

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Emergency CAD Services and Solutions

Expression of Interest - Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority (VIC)

ID: EOI ESTA2018.006

Category: Software

Closes: Thu, 2 Aug 2018 4:00 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Medical First Response Service

Tender - Racing Queensland Board (QLD)

ID: EOI001

Closes: 2:00 PM , 31 Jul, 2018

Category: Healthcare Services

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Nozzles, Director, Foam Eductors and Tubes for FRNSW

Open Tender - Fire & Rescue NSW (NSW)

RFT ID: FRNSW000067

Closes: 30-Jul-2018 2:00pm

Category: Fire hoses or nozzles

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Canberra Aviation Rescue Fire Fighting (ARFFS) Station Upgrade Project

Request for Tender - Airservices Australia

ATM ID: [PRN_13376](#)

Close Date: 25-Jul-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Emergency Towage Capability - Level 2

Request for Tender - Australian Maritime Safety Authority

ATM ID: [18AMSA064](#)

Close Date: 24-Jul-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Commercial marine craft

Procurement of Personnel Safety System (PSS)

Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation (ANSTO)

ATM ID: [PSC000743](#)

Close Date: 20-Jul-2018 5:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Laboratory and scientific equipment

Premix Bottled Hydrate

Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: CFA-2018-0056

Closes: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Category: Beverages

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

NHW Emergency Warning Intercommunication System (EWIS)

Northeast Health Wangaratta (VIC)

ID: RFTEWIS062018

Closes: Fri, 13 Jul 2018 3:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Category: Communication equipment installation

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Panel Arrangement for Fire Engineering Services

Tender - Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety (WA)

ID: DMIRS18002

Closing: 6 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Category: Professional engineering services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Vehicles for Road Crash Rescue Training

Department of Fire and Emergency Services (WA)

ID: DFES176718

Category: Commercial and Military and Private Vehicles & their Accessories and Components

Closes: 5 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Narrogin Residential College - Replace Fire Alarm System

Tender - Department of Finance (WA)

ID: BMW201701533

Closes: 4 Jul, 2018 2:30 PM

Category: Building and Facility Construction and Maintenance Services

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

VEBTC Huntly- Construction of new transition building and alterations and additions to Admin Building

Expression of Interest - Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: EOI-CFA-2018-0029

Closing: Fri, 29 Jun 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Category: Commercial or industrial construction

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Bankstown Basketball Stadium Fire System Upgrade Building Works

Open Tenders - Canterbury-Bankstown Council (NSW)

RFT ID: Q128-18

Closes: 29-Jun-2018 2:30pm

Category: Building and Facility Construction and Maintenance Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Bankstown Basketball Stadium Fire System Upgrade Civil Works

Open Tenders - Canterbury-Bankstown Council (NSW)

RFT ID: Q129-18

Closes 28-Jun-2018 2:30pm

Category: Building and Facility Construction and Maintenance Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Residential Electrical, Residual Current Device and Smoke Alarm Testing and Compliance Services

Tender - The Public Trustee - Property Services (QLD)

ID: PTO201814

Closing: 2:00 PM , 28 Jun, 2018

Category: Public Utilities and Public Sector Related Services

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Daily Locking of Mt Morgan Toilets

Tender - Rockhampton Regional Council (QLD)

ID: 12997A

Closing: 2:00 PM , 27 Jun, 2018

Category: Toilets

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Helicopter Underwater Escape Training (HUET) Course for the State Rescue Helicopter Service

Request for Quotation - Attorney Generals Department (SA)

ID: AGD043549

Closing: 26 Jun, 2018

Category: Education and Training Services

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance of Fire Protection Systems and Portable Fire Appliances

Tender - Health Support Qld (QLD)

ID: RP92847

Closes: 2:00 PM , 26 Jun, 2018

Category: Building and Construction and Maintenance Services

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Provision of a Contract Management System

Tender - Department of Fire and Emergency Services (WA)

ID: DFES175718

Closes: 26 Jun, 2018, 11:00 AM

Category: Software

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

'New Zealand Opportunities' information has been sourced from the *Government Electronic Tenders Service* (GETS), which is a free service provided by the New Zealand Government Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE). Potential suppliers should ensure that they register with GETS in order to gain access to the complete tender documentation - www.gets.govt.nz. Information is also checked against the New Zealand Defence Force SmartProcure website's listing of current NZDF procurement opportunities at <https://nzdf.bravosolution.com/>

'Australian Opportunities' information has been sourced from Austender (www.tenders.gov.au), the Australian Commonwealth Government's procurement information system, and from the tender websites of Australia's State and Territory Governments. Potential suppliers should ensure that they register with the relevant government tender website in order to gain access to the complete tender documentation.

NZ/AU Tender Update is published weekly by [Defsec Media Limited](#), publishers of *Line of Defence*, *FireNZ* and *NZ Security Magazines*. Defsec Media Limited does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy, currency, completeness, fitness for purpose or reliability of any information in this document. Your reliance on information in *NZ/AU Tender Update* is entirely at your own risk.

